

People



Luis Cortes

Associate, Real Estate

Miami

T: +1 305 982 5673

luis.cortes@akerman.com

[vCard](#)

Luis Cortes is an associate in the Real Estate Practice Group. Luis has experience with states' alcohol beverage codes, tied-house laws, and enacted federal legislation. His experience also includes analysis of states' beverage alcohol regulations and governance of all three tiers of the industry in conjunction with various state and federal alcoholic beverage statutory schemes, promulgated rules, and decisional case law.

Related Professional Experience

- Bacardi, Legal Extern - Legal Department/Office of the General Counsel, May 2022-August 2022; In-House Legal Intern, August 2022-May 2023
- Jackson Health System, Legal Extern - Labor Relations Department, September 2021-January 2022

Areas of Experience

Real Estate
Alcohol Beverage
International

Education

J.D., University of Miami School of Law, 2023, cum laude
M.S., Nova Southeastern University, 2008
B.S., University of Puerto Rico, 2001

Admissions

Bars

Florida

Languages

Spanish